MEMBERS FIXTURE BOOK 2019



Murrumbidgee Country Club Inc.

Postal Address:

PO Box 3094 Weston Creek ACT 2611

 Pro Shop:
 02 6296 2888 Ext. 1

 Office:
 02 6296 2888 Ext. 2

 Facsimile:
 02 6231 9261

Email: admin@murrumbidgeegolf.com.au Website: www.murrumbidgeegolf.com.au

Contents

SPONSORSHIP		2-3
RECIPROCAL CLUBS		4
CLUB OFFICIALS		5-6
PRO SHOP STAFF		6
CLUB COMPETITIONS		7
JOINING A COMPETITION		7
MARKING OF CARDS		8
COUNT BACK		
MODES OF PLAY		
HANDICAPS		12
GOLF LINK CARDS		
WINNING A COMPETITION		
EAGLE'S NEST		
VISITORS		
PLAYING TIMES		••••••
MOBILE PHONES		
MOTORISED VEHICLES		
COURSES		
SLOW PLAY		
COMPLAINTS SCHEDULED EVENTS		
ETIQUETTE		
BEHAVIOUR		
PRACTICE		
DRESS RULES		
SENIORS		
GREEN (SHORT) COURSE		
SOCIAL EVENTS		
GOLF CALENDAR OF EVENTS	JANUARY 2019 - JUNE 2019	22-29
	JULY 2019 - JANUARY 2020	
2019 MEN'S PENNANTS DRAW.		
2019 MEN'S MAJOR EVENTS		••••••
2019 WOMEN'S STATE AND DIS		
2019 WOMEN'S MAJOR CLUB EV		

SPONSORSHIP

The club members express their appreciation of the generosity of sponsors. **Members are urged to support our sponsors.**

- ActewAGL Energy Shop (Major Sponsor)
- ADDA Appliance Services
- Addition Business Services
- Advantage Advertising
- Aris Building Supplies
- Aristocrat
- Central Dental Clinic
- Chalisa Indian Restaurant
- Coca-Cola Amatil
- FSW Shoe Warehouse
- Jim's Tag & Test / Jim's Fire Safety
- Modena Appliances
- Murrumbidgee Pro Shop
- My's Vietnamese
- Oatley's Wines
- Pest Off Pest Management
- Rapid Reports
- Slaven Mazda
- Snooze
- Soldo Painting
- Superior Landscaping
- Lion / Furphy Refreshing Ale (Pro Am)
- Trussme
- WIN Television

The Club also appreciates the many donations made by other individuals and businesses to support events held throughout the year. Your donation will be acknowledged at the time the event is held.





The ActewAGL Energy Shop is Murrumbidgee Country Club's new Major Sponsor.

It is with great pleasure that I announce that MCC has entered a new partnership with ActewAGL Energy Shop that extends their sponsorship from a Hole Sponsor to the Club's new Major Sponsor.

MCC Members Craig Finnegan & Darrell Skidmore from the Energy Shop are also very excited about the partnership and we look forward to growing both organisations. Craig & Darrell are great supporters of the club and coincidently both also have sons that are members of our club.

ActewAGL Energy Shop isn't just a place to pay your energy bill. ActewAGL Energy Shop offers a range of energy-efficient heating, cooling and hot water systems in Canberra. Our large and modern showroom showcases the latest products from a range of leading brands including Daikin, Rheem, Rinnai and Brivis.

Our heating and cooling services include the supply and installation of:

- Natural gas, electric and solar hot water systems
- Natural gas log fires
- Ducted and split reverse-cycle heating
- Ducted evaporative cooling systems
- Ducted natural gas heaters

In addition to the supply and installation of heating and cooling systems, we also offer professional servicing for electrical and hot water systems, Canberra wide. This includes a 24-hour emergency breakdown service for hot water systems.

Craig & Darrell would love to assist MCC members with their energy needs and they will really look after you. We encourage all members to support them.



RECIPROCAL CLUBS

New South Wales	Barham Country Club Bega Golf Club Bermagui Country Club Catalina Country Club Cowra Golf Club Liverpool Golf Club New Brighton Golf Club Ocean Shores Country Club Pambula Merimbula G.C. Strathfield Golf Club Terrigal Country Club Tocumwal Golf Club Wagga Wagga Golf Club Wakehurst Golf Club Wentworth Falls C.C.
Queensland	Oxley Golf Club Townsville Golf Club
Victoria	Eaglehawk Golf Club Lakes Entrance Golf Club King Cove - Metung
South Australia	Flagstaff Hill Golf Club Mt Osmond Golf Club West Lakes Golf Club
Tasmania, Launceston	Riverside Golf Club

Western Australia Wanneroo Golf Club

Members visiting any of our Reciprocal Clubs should have a letter of introduction from Murrumbidgee.

CLUB OFFICIALS

Board of Directors

Club President Vice President Director Finance Director Golf Director House Men's Captain Women's Captain Director Director Dean Hill Rod Drayton Lynne O'Brien Ross Oakman Rod Philpot Des Desfontaines Doreen Culliver Mike Steele Peter Neill

Life Members

Mr Ron Skipper (dec), Mr Noel Nicholls, Mr Colin Randall (dec), Mr Alwyn Carlson (dec), Mr Ross Jones, Mr Ron Merritt, Mr John Schaeche, Mr Vince Patulny

Senior Staff

General Manager Course Superintendent Office Administrator Bar Manager Ray Duncan Cambell Griggs Debbie Cooper Ian Callender

Pro Shop Staff

Head Professional Teaching Professional Teaching Professional Scott Lennox Max Miller Jonathan Hickman

Men's Match Committee

Men's Captain Vice-Captain Committee Des Desfontaines Gerry Johnson Tony Lee, Warren James, Peter Murray, Greg Hellessey, Glen Lance, Rob Tidy

Women's Match Committee

Captain Vice-Captain Committee: Doreen Culliver Marion Buckley Glenys Ambrose, Linda Philpott, Debbie Tobin, Sue Star, Heather Millar, Val Cassidy

Greens and Grounds Committee

Chairman	Ross Oakman
Committee	Cambell Griggs (Course Supt),
	Ray Duncan (GM),
	Rod Drayton, Heather Millar,
	Mick Steele, Ross Tharle

House Committee

Chairman Committee Rod Philpot Ray Duncan (GM), Lyn Bendle, John McCullough, Heather McCullough, Anthony Cassidy, Val Cassidy, Mike Houston

CLUB COMPETITIONS

The Rules of Golf and the local rules of Murrumbidgee Country Club are the rules of play for all competitions. All members can obtain a copy of the Player's Edition of the Rules of Golf from the MCC office. The full Rules of Golf is available online through the R&A or Golf Australia and through the R&A smartphone App. Hard copies are available from bookshops.

The Match Committees are responsible for the supervision and control of all competitions, the settlement of disputes and the selection of teams. The Match Committees apply additional conditions of play for particular events. To assist the Match Committees, members are requested to:

- Familiarise themselves with all notices posted on the local rules board;
- Remove their name from the competition, as far in advance as possible, if they have to withdraw from a club competition;
- Be ready to tee off 15 minutes before their allocated tee time. Failure to do so may result in the member being relegated to the end of the field.

JOINING A COMPETITION

Members may join a competition for a Saturday or Sunday of the week following, by entering their details through the computer terminals in the clubhouse on Thursday afternoons from 5pm, or directly online through a home computer from 9pm on the same Thursday ie. the week prior to the competition date.

A membership number and pin number are required to join a comp. Online entry to competitions are available through the website <u>www.murrumbidgeegolf.com.au</u> Please seek help from the Front Office staff in the Club if you need assistance.

MARKING OF CARDS

Players are responsible for ensuring the score recorded for each hole on their card is correct and legible, their handicap is correct, and both they and their marker have signed the card. In 4BBB events the player scoring for the team on each hole must also be clearly identified. The total score should be written in the appropriate areas on the top of the card.

On completion of the round, the player should enter the scores from their card at the computer terminal in the clubhouse. The card is then placed in the appropriate results box. Note that this should be completed within 15 minutes following completion of the round. If a player does not do so, their score may not be included in the competition results and will be treated as having not returned a card (NCR).

If the player is in doubt about any matter, including any Rules issue, it should be checked with the Match Committee BEFORE the card is signed and placed in the box.

With the introduction of eScore cards in 2018, players are advised that if two different scores are recorded on the same hole, the higher of the two scores will count.

COUNT BACK

For competitions of 18 holes or less, the best score for the last nine holes of the course shall be used. If there is still a tie, the last six holes shall be used and if still tied then last three holes shall be used. If a tie still exists, then hole-by-hole scores shall be taken from the eighteenth hole. For competitions of more than 18 holes, the best score for the last 18 holes is used. If there is still a tie, the last 9 holes is used and then proceed as above for competitions of 18 holes or less.

MODES OF PLAY

Terms used in the Calendar of Events such as Stableford, Par or Medley refers to the particular forms of play described in the following paragraphs.

Stroke: In a stroke competition, the number of strokes taken at each hole is entered on the scorecard and totalled to give the player's gross score.

To calculate the nett score, the player's full handicap is deducted from the gross score. In women's stroke events, the number of putts taken at each hole is also recorded on the scorecard.

Par: In this competition, the par for the hole printed on the scorecard is adjusted to take account of the player's handicap. For example, if the player's handicap is 18, they are allowed 1 extra shot at each of the 18 holes. If the player's handicap is 28, they are allowed 1 extra shot at every hole (18) plus another shot at the 10 hardest holes.

The difficulty of the holes, the "index", is shown on the scorecard, with the most difficult hole being index 1 and the least difficult, index 18. If the player completes the hole in their allowed number of strokes, they have "squared" the hole and score "0". If the number of strokes taken is less than they are allowed, they score a plus "+" and if the number of strokes taken is more than they are allowed they score a minus "-".

To speed up play, once the player has exceeded the number of strokes allowed, they should pick up their ball as they can't improve their score. At the end of the round the plus and minus scores are added and the result is written at the top of the card. The scorecard must show the number of strokes taken at holes where a "0" or "+" is scored. **Stableford:** In a stableford competition, handicaps are taken into account in the same way as for PAR, but instead of scoring a "+" or "-", points are scored.

If the player completes the hole in one more stroke than they are allowed they score 1 point; if they complete the hole in the number of strokes allowed for their handicap, they score 2 points. If the player completes the hole in one less than the number of strokes allowed, they score 3 points, two strokes less they score 4 points and so on. At the end of the round all the points are added and the result written at the top of the card.

As with PAR events, the scorecard must show the number of strokes taken at holes where points are scored. To speed up play, the player should pick up their ball when they are no longer able to score points on a hole.

Scratch Stableford: Points are scored at each hole as in stableford but no additional stokes are allowed to take account of handicaps.

Eclectic: An eclectic competition is run over the calendar year for the men, and from February to September for the women. A minimum of two rounds is required and the lowest score obtained for each hole is recorded. A percentage of your handicap is applied for this event.

Four-ball Best Ball (4BBB) Stableford: The Stableford system is used for this competition. Two players play as partners; the hole is played by each of them using their individual full handicaps. At the completion of the hole, the player recording the highest number of points has his or her score entered on the card.

If both score equally the player who first completed the hole shall be recorded. To speed up play it is customary to pick up once it is impossible to better your partner's score. **Four-ball Best Ball (4BBB) Stroke:** 4BBB Stroke is played along similar lines as the 4BBB Stableford. Two players play as partners, using their full handicaps. After completing the hole, the best nett score after taking the hole index into consideration, is recorded. For example, player A has a handicap of 8 and player B a handicap of 17. Both players have 4 strokes on a hole with an index of 11. Player A would have a 4 nett 4 while player B would have a 4 nett 3 after index is taken. Player B's score would be recorded.

Four-ball Best Ball (4BBB) Match Play: Reduce the stroke play handicaps of all players by the handicap of the lowest marker, who will then play off scratch. Each of the other three players is then allowed their resulting handicap with strokes at the holes indicated in the match play index.

Foursomes: Two players play as partners and use one ball. The players take it in turns to play from the tee and thereafter play the ball alternately during the play at each hole. Scoring is completed as for stroke and the total is reduced by half the aggregate handicap.

American Foursomes: Played in the same manner as Canadian Foursomes except that each player shall play their second stroke with their partners ball before selecting the ball with which to continue the hole on an alternate basis.

Canadian Foursomes: Played with a partner where both players tee off on all holes. They then decide which ball is in the best position and the other ball is taken out of play. If player A hit the selected ball from the tee, then player B will hit the next shot and vice versa. Play continues on an alternate basis until the hole is completed. Incurring a penalty shot does not affect the order of play.

Medley: Where both women and men compete in the same competition, with the women playing from the red tees and men from the blue or white tees.

Three Club Event: Only three golf clubs may be carried and used by the player. If a putter is used it is considered to be one of the three selected clubs.

Ambrose: Ambrose events can be played as a team of two to four. Handicaps are combined and then divided as follows: in a two person ambrose event the handicap is ¼ of the combined handicaps; in a three person event 1/6 of the combined; in a four person event 1/8 of the combined. All team members tee off and then select the preferred ball. The next shot is played from adjacent to the selected ball and this style of play is continued until the hole is completed.

In a two person ambrose a minimum of six tee shots from either player must be used. In a four person ambrose a minimum of three tee shots from each player must be used.

HANDICAPS

Players' Golf Australia Handicaps are calculated and maintained centrally by Golf Link using competition data supplied electronically by member clubs. These nationallystandardised handicaps are based on the average of the player's eight best games out of their last 20. Handicaps can be checked, and more information obtained, by logging onto www.golf.org.au.

The handicap used for competition play is the player's Daily Handicap. The Daily Handicap is the Golf Australia Handicap adjusted to take account of the Slope Rating for the course being played.

The maximum handicap for a man is 36 and 45 for a woman.

HANDICAP DIVISIONS

Where competitions are played in grades/divisions, they will usually be as follows but may be varied to allow for a more equal number of players in each Grade/Division:

Saturday Men's competition:

A Grade	up to 11		
B Grade	12 to 18		
C Grade	19 to 36		
day and Tuanday Waman'a Cam			

Saturday and Tuesday Women's Competition

Division 1	0 to 26
Division 2	27 to 45

Wednesday and Sunday Medley

up to 12
13 to 18
19 to 45

HANDICAPS FOR NEW MEMBERS

To obtain a Golf Australia handicap, a player is required to submit 3 cards marked by a player who has a Golf Australia handicap. 'FOR HANDICAP' should be written on the card, with the player's membership number, the marker's name and Golf Link number and the card put in the appropriate box.

It is acceptable to submit cards from other courses.

GOLF LINK CARDS

The club will arrange for new members to be issued with a Golf Link card when they join the club. This card should be produced on request and when visiting other clubs as proof of membership and handicap. If a card is lost, a replacement can be obtained by contacting Golf Link direct on <u>www.golf.org.au</u>. Golf clubs cannot issue replacement cards.

WINNING A COMPETITION

If you are a competition winner the value of the prize is credited to your membership card. If you wish your voucher value to be transferred to the Pro Shop you should advise the Pro Shop and it will be arranged. Competition result sheets are displayed in the club foyer together with the value of any prizes won.

A summary is published in the Canberra Times and also posted on the club website at <u>www.murrumbidgeegolf.com.au</u>.

EAGLE'S NEST (INCLUDING ALBATROSS)

The Eagle's Nest is contested only on Par 3s and 4s (an albatross on all holes) on Tuesday, Wednesday and weekend club competitions. Players who wish to have their eagle or albatross recognised should fill in the relevant form located in the foyer and place it with their scorecard in the result box.

Accumulated balls will be awarded to each player in recognition.

VISITORS

Visitors with a current Golf Link card and handicap are welcome to play in club competitions.

The visitor or the member nominating a visitor should seek approval from the respective Men's/Women's captains or the General Manager before having their name added to the competition field.

For non-competition or social rounds, approval may be sought by ringing either the office or the Pro Shop on 6296-2888. Visitors can not be added to the field via the on-line booking system.

PLAYING TIMES

The course is reserved at specified times each week for members to play in the club competitions listed in this Fixtures Book. Members wishing to play in these competitions should access the on-line booking system via the club web site <u>www.</u> <u>murrumbidgeegolf.com.au</u> and enter their name on the relevant time sheet.

All players MUST check in at the Pro Shop before teeing off whether they are playing in a competition or not.

MOBILE PHONES

A mobile phone may be carried but must be kept in silent mode. If it needs to be used, following agreement with fellow players, its use must not distract other players or delay play. Repeated use of a mobile phone in a manner inconsistent with this condition may be considered serious misconduct under Rule 1.2 (penalty of disqualification) or breach of Rule 5.6 Unreasonable Delay of Play (various penalties). For major events, please check the Competition Conditions.

MOTORISED VEHICLES

To use your own motorised vehicle on the course you must register your vehicle when your subscription fees are due, and complete an "Application for Use of Motorised Transport and Indemnity & Waiver of Liability" form (available from the office). There is no restriction on the use of motorised transport in either the men's or women's club events.

Care should be taken to minimise wear and tear on the course. **Motorised vehicles should not be driven:-**

- Within 10 metres of the green
- On wet areas, muddy areas or GUR areas
- Within 2 metres of tees or bunkers
- On teeing areas

Failure to comply with the above can result in disciplinary action from the Board or Match Committee

The club reserves the right to restrict the use of Motorised Vehicles when they would damage the course during Wet or Frosty conditions.

COURSES

The Murrumbidgee 18 hole course layout offers five separate sets of teeing position, as follows:

Course	Length	<u>Par</u>	Scratch	<u>Slope</u>
				<u>Rating</u>
Blue Tees - Men	6,470 mts	72	72	126
White Tees- Men	6,134 mts	72	71	125
Green Tees - Men	3,951 mts	71	60	95
Red Tees - Women	5,473 mts	73	73	126
Green Tees - Women	3,951 mts	71	64	100

SLOW PLAY

Players must play without undue delay. If players fail to keep their place in the field ie. lose one clear hole behind those immediately preceding them, the players following have the right to go through. The players at fault MUST therefore make up the lost ground without delay, or call those following to go through.

A player or players causing unreasonable delay or playing at a pace slower than that laid down in the competition conditions may be penalised in accordance with the Rules of Golf, rule 5.6.

The club will at times utilise the services of a Course Marshall. The marshalls have the same authority as match committees and are there to ensure no slow play is encountered. Abuse of marshalls will not be tolerated in any way and may result in penalties being applied.

COMPLAINTS

All complaints must be made in writing to the General Manager who, if unable to satisfy them, shall submit the complaint to the relevant committee or to the Board of Directors.

SCHEDULED EVENTS

The Men's and Women's Match Committees reserve the right to alter any event set down in the Fixtures Book. Every attempt will be made to adhere to the Fixtures Book but where circumstances require an event to be changed or cancelled, the Match Committees will endeavour to give as much notice as possible to the members.

ETIQUETTE

It is expected that members and visitors will abide by the accepted rules and etiquette applying to the game of golf. Particular attention to be drawn to the following:

- a. For all competition golf other than match play, MCC encourages "ready golf" whenever it is practical and safe. To further improve pace of play, all players should prepare for their next shots at the earliest available opportunity. See Rule 5.6b for further guidance.
- b. No one should move, talk or stand close to or directly behind the ball or hole when a player is addressing the ball or making a stroke.
- c. No player should play until preceding players are out of range. Players should be aware of their capabilities when applying this principle.
- d. All players should keep up with the group in front of them. Slow play can incur penalties from the Match Committees.

- e. Players may need to call the following group through if a delay is experienced when searching for a ball, keeping in mind that only three minutes search time is permitted.
- f. Players must carry and use sand buckets to repair divots through the green. Players must repair pitch marks.
- g. Before leaving a bunker, the player should carefully repair all damage caused by the impact of the ball, footprints etc. Rakes must be replaced at the bottom of the bunker with the handle pointing towards the line of play on that particular hole.

BEHAVIOUR

Golf is a sport of great tradition characterised by golfer's exemplary behaviour and fair play. No unacceptable behaviour will be tolerated and golfers must abide by the written and unwritten rules.

Unacceptable behaviour includes:

- Loss of temper
- Verbal abuse of officials or players
- Deliberately distracting or provoking other players
- Throwing clubs
- Shouting, swearing or making unnecessary noise
- Cheating in any form including manipulating scores and moving a ball to improve its lie
- Damaging or littering the course.

PRACTICE

All practice is to be restricted to the practice facilities. Players are not to:

- Play any practice shots to any putting green.
- Play any practice shots from a fairway.
- Play any practice shots from a tee block.

DRESS RULES

Dress rules apply at all times on the golf course and in the club house. The General Manager, or his representative, is the sole judge of what is acceptable.

Acceptable Attire

- Neat presentable at all times
- Predominately white anklet or sports socks
- Shorts, trousers or golf skirts with fitted or elasticised waist bands.
- Collared or turtle neck shirts or women's sleeveless collarless golf shirts.

Examples of Unacceptable Attire are:

- Torn, Ripped or soiled clothing
- T-shirts or singlet tops of any kind
- Board shorts or beach apparel
- Tracksuit pants
- Football jumpers, shirts or shorts
- Shoes with metal spikes

Members and visitors are to wear non-metal spikes during all rounds of golf. The penalty for breach of this rule is disqualification from the event.

Clubs and other golfing equipment are not permitted inside the clubhouse or on the verandah.

SENIORS

The MCC Seniors conduct a golf competition every Friday morning for players 55 years and over. On the last Friday of each month an 18-hole stableford competition is played for the Ron Skipper Trophy and, for those on higher handicaps, the Battlers' Bowl. On the other Fridays of the month a 9-hole stableford competition is played alternating each week between the first and the second nines.

The MCC Seniors Championship is conducted over 2 weeks in May each year. Eclectic competitions are conducted in the first and second halves of the year.

For further details contact the Seniors President:

Dan Buckley on 0419 412 244 or by email at <u>buckleyd@bigpond.net.au</u>

GREEN (SHORT) COURSE

There is a 9-hole Green (Short) Course competition held at MCC on Thursday mornings. The dates of events are included in this booklet.

For further details regarding the Green Course contact:

Sandra Fenwick on 0409 601 143 or by email: sandrafenwick@bigpond.com

SOCIAL EVENTS

Members are invited to support their Club by attending the many Social Events organised throughout the year.

Friday evening (except Public Holidays) is a regular social event with the Second Course Café open for dinner. Meat tray raffles, Putt for Cash, Countdown for Cash and Trivia are popular drawcards.

Watch the notice boards in the Clubhouse for details of many other social events.

Disclaimer: While the Information contained in this schedule has been presented with all due care, MCC does not warrant that the Information is free from errors or omission.

GOLF CALENDAR OF EVENTS

JANUARY 2019

DATE	DAY	TYPE	EVENT
1	TUES	Medley	NEW YEAR'S DAY Pro Competition
2	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
3	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stroke from 10 th tee
4	FRI	Seniors	Stableford-9 holes from 1st tee
5	SAT	Men	Stableford
		Women	Stableford
6	SUN	Medley	Stableford
8	TUES	Women	Opening of 2019 MCC Women's Season –
			Monthly Medal + 9 hole Stableford
9	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
10	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 1st tee
11	FRI	Seniors	Stableford–9 holes from 10 th tee
12	SAT	Men	Monthly Medal
		Women	Opening of 2019 MCC Women's Season –
			Monthly Medal
13	SUN	Medley	Stableford
15	TUES	Women	Stableford + 9 hole Stableford
16	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
17	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 10th tee
18	FRI	Seniors	4BBB Stableford–9 holes from 1st tee
19	SAT	Men	Stableford
		Women	Stableford
20	SUN	Medley	2-Person Ambrose
22	TUES	Women	4BBB Stableford + 9 hole Stableford
23	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
24	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 10th tee
25	FRI	Medley	Stableford (Ron Skipper) –18 holes from 1st tee
26	SAT	Medley	AUSTRALIA DAY Stableford
27	SUN	Medley	Stableford
28	MON	Medley	AUSTRALIA DAY Pro Competition - Invitational
29	TUES	Women	Par + 9 hole Stableford
30	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
31	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 1st tee

22 | Fixtures Book 2019

FEBRUARY 2019

DATE	DAY	TYPE	EVENT
1	FRI	Seniors	Stableford – 9 holes from 10 th tee
2	SAT	00111010	
Ζ	SAI	Men	Monthly Medal
2	01101	Women	Monthly Medal 1st WGNSW Medal
3	SUN	Medley	VOLKSWAGEN SCRAMBLE
5	TUES	Women	Monthly Medal 1st WGNSW Medal
0			+ 9 hole Stableford
6	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
7	THUR	Medley	Short Course – PAR from 10 th tee
8	FRI	Seniors	Stableford - 9 holes from 1 st tee
9	SAT	Men	1 st Rnd Men's 4BBB Matchplay Championship
			& Stableford
		Women	Stableford
10	SUN	Medley	Stableford
12	TUES	Women	Canadian Foursomes
13	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
14	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 1st tee
15	FRI	Seniors	American Foursomes - 9 holes from 10th tee
16	SAT	Men	Stroke
		Women	Par
17	SUN	Medley	Stableford
19	TUES	Women	Stableford + 9 hole Stableford
20	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
21	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 10th tee
22	FRI	Seniors	Stableford (Ron Skipper)–18 holes from 1st tee
23	SAT	Men	2 nd Rnd Men's 4BBB Matchplay Championship
			& Stableford
		Women	Stableford
24	SUN	Medley	2-person Ambrose
			Men's Pennants - A grade
26	TUES	Women	4BBB Stableford Aggregate + 9 hole Stableford
27	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
28	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 10th tee
		,	

MARCH 2019

DATE	DAY	TYPE	EVENT
1	FRI	Seniors	Stableford–9 holes from 1st tee
2	SAT	Men	Monthly Medal
		Women	Monthly Medal 2nd WGNSW Medal
3	SUN	Medley	Stableford & Men's Pennant - A Reserve
5	TUES	Women	Monthly Medal 2nd WGNSW Medal + 9 hole Stabf'd
6	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
7	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stroke from 1st tee
8	FRI	Seniors	Stableford–9 holes from 10th tee
9	SAT	Men	Stableford
		Women	Stableford 1st Irene Marchant Trophy
10	SUN	Medley	Stableford & Men's Pennant - B Grade Scr
11	MON	Medley	CANBERRA DAY: Invitational Pro Comp
12	TUES	Women	Stableford 1st Irene Marchant Trophy + 9-hole Stabf'd
13	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
14	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 10th tee
15	FRI	Seniors	Stableford–9 holes from 1st tee
16	SAT	Men	3rd Rnd Men's 4BBB Matchplay Championship
			& Stroke
		Women	Stroke
17	SUN	Medley	Par
		Women	Pennant - Brindabella Shield
19	TUE	Women	Par + 9 hole Stableford
20	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
21	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stb from 1st tee & Snr. Hcp Pennants
22	FRI	Seniors	2-Person Ambrose–9 holes from 10th tee
23	SAT	Men	Stableford
		Women	Stableford
24	SUN	Medley	Stableford & Men's Pennant - Open Hcp
26	TUE	Women	1st Rnd (Pool A) 4BBB Matchplay Championship
			& 4BBB Stroke + 9 hole Stableford
27	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
28	THUR	Medley	Short Course -Stb from 10th tee & Sen. Scr Pennants
29	FRI	Seniors	Stableford (Ron Skipper)–18 holes from 1st tee 4th
30	SAT	Men	Rnd Men's 4BBB Matchplay Championship &
			Stableford
		Women	1st Rnd (Pool B) 4BBB Matchplay Championship
			& Stableford
31	SUN	Medley	Stableford

Proud Major Sponsors of the 2019 Murrumbidgee Country Club Pro-Am



12 - 14 April 2019

APRIL 2019

DATE	DAY	TYPE	EVENT
2	TUES	Women	Monthly Medal – Mabel McKenzie Brooch
			+ 9 hole Stableford
3	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
4	THUR	Medley	Short Course – Championship Rnd 1
			Stableford–9 holes from 1st tee
5	FRI	Seniors	Stableford–9 holes from 10 th tee
		Women	Pennant - Bronze Shield
6	SAT	Men	Monthly Medal
		Women	Monthly Medal – Mabel McKenzie Brooch
7	SUN	Medley	Stableford
8	MON	Medley	Masters' Breakfast and Golf
9	TUES	Women	Stableford + 9 hole Stableford
10	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
11	THUR	Medley	Short Course – Championship Rnd 2
			Stableford–9 holes from 10 th tee
12	FRI	Medley	FURPHY PRO AM
13	SAT	Medley	FURPHY PRO AM
14	SUN	Medley	FURPHY PRO AM
16	TUES	Women	4BBB Par + 9 hole Stableford
17	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
18	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 1st tee
19	FRI	Medley	GOOD FRIDAY Pro Comp: Invitational
20	SAT	Medley	EASTER SATURDAY Pro Comp: Invitational
21	SUN	Medley	EASTER SUNDAY Pro Comp: Invitational
22	MON	Medley	EASTER MONDAY Pro Comp: Invitational
23	TUES	Women	Stableford 2 nd Irene Marchant Trophy + 9 hole
			Stableford
24	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
25	THUR	Medley	ANZAC DAY: Pro Comp: Invitational
26	FRI	Seniors	Stableford (Ron Skipper)–18 holes from 1st tee
27	SAT	Men	4th Rnd Men's 4BBB Matchplay Ch'ship & Par
		Women	Stableford 2nd Irene Marchant Trophy
28	SUN	Medley	1st Rnd Mixed 4BBB Matchplay Ch'ship &
			Stableford
30	TUES	Women	Stableford + 9 hole Stableford

Murrumbidgee Pro Shop

SCOTT LENNOX Head Professional

MAX MILLER Teaching Professional

JONATHAN HICKMAN Teaching Professional

- Video Analysis
- Group & Individual Lessons
- · Women's Clinics, incl. Swingfit
- Junior Clinics 5 to 18 years
- ACT Golf Scholarship Program
 - Social Golf Bookings

FURTHER INFORMATION - PRO SHOP

Phone: 6296 2888 Ext 1

Email: proshop@murrumbidgeegolf.com.au

MAY 2019

	D 437		
DATE	DAY	TYPE	EVENT
1	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
2	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 10th tee
		Women	WOMEN'S GUEST DAY
3	FRI	Seniors	Seniors Championship Rnd 1
			Stableford–9 holes from 1st tee
4	SAT	Men	MURRUMBIDGEE MEN'S OPEN
5	SUN	Men	MURRUMBIDGEE MEN'S OPEN
7	TUES	Women	2 nd Rnd (Pool A) 4BBB Stableford Matchplay
			Stableford + 9 hole Stableford
8	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
9	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 1st tee
10	FRI	Seniors	Seniors Championship Rnd 2
			Stableford – 9 holes from 10 th tee
		Women	Pennant - CSGA Plate
11	SAT	Men	Monthly Medal.
		Women	Monthly Medal 3rd WGNSW Medal CSGA Brooch
12	SUN	Medley	Stableford
14	TUES	Women	Monthly Medal 3rd WGNSW Medal, CSGA Brooch
			+ 9 hole Stableford
15	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
16	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 10th tee
17	FRI	Seniors	Stableford (Green Course) – 9 holes , 1st tee
18	SAT	Men	5 th Rnd Men's 4BBB Matchplay Ch'ship &
10	0/11	mon	Stableford
		Women	2 nd Rnd (Pool B) 4BBB Stableford Matchplay & Par
19	SUN	Women	MURRUMBIDGEE WOMEN'S OPEN
21	TUES	Women	Stableford + 9 hole Stableford
22	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
23	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 1st tee
24	FRI	Seniors	Stableford – 9 holes from 10 th tee
25	SAT	Men	Canadian Foursomes
20	UAI	Women	Canadian Foursomes
26	SUN	Medley	Stableford
20	MON	Medley	RECONCILIATION DAY: Pro Comp Invitational
28	TUES	Women	Par + 9 hole Stableford
29	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
30	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 10 th tee
30 31	FRI	Seniors	Stableford (Ron Skipper)–18 holes from 1 st tee
51	I INI	0011015	Stableford (Non Skipper)- to holes from 1° lee

28 | Fixtures Book 2019

JUNE 2019

DATE	DAY	TYPE	EVENT
1	SAT	Men	Monthly Medal
		Women	Monthly Medal 4th WGNSW Medal &
			NSW Veterans Country Champs
2	SUN	Medley	2nd Rnd Mixed 4BBB Matchplay Championship
			& Stableford
4	TUES	Women	Monthly Medal 4th WGNSW Medal &
			NSW Veterans Country Champs
5	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
6	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Par from 1st tee
7	FRI	Seniors	Stableford – 9 holes from 10 th tee
8	SAT	Men	Stableford
		Women	Stableford 3rd Irene Marchant Trophy
9	SUN	Medley	Stableford
10	MON	Medley	QUEEN'S BIRTHDAY: Pro comp: Invitational
11	TUES	Women	Stableford 3 rd Irene Marchant Trophy +
			9 hole Stableford
12	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
13	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 10th tee
14	FRI	Seniors	Stableford – 9 holes from 1st tee
15	SAT	Men	Par
		Women	Stroke CSGA Diabetes Trophy
16	SUN	Medley	Stableford
18	TUE	Women	3rd Rnd (Pool A) 4BBB Stableford Matchplay
			Stableford + 9 hole Stableford
18	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
20	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 1st tee
21	FRI	Seniors	Stableford (3 Club) – 9 holes from 10 th tee
~~	o	Women	Pennant Emily Hurt
22	SAT	Medley	MCC PAIRS CHALLENGE - 4BBB Stroke
23	SUN	Medley	MCC PAIRS CHALLENGE - American Foursomes
25	TUES	Women	Stroke CSGA Diabetes Trophy
26	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
27	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 10 th tee
28	FRI	Seniors	Stableford (Ron Skipper)–18 holes from 1 st tee
29	SAT	Men	Stableford
		Women	3 rd Rnd (Pool B) 4BBB Stableford Matchplay
20	CUN	Madlay	Par
30	SUN	Medley	Par

Subscriptions due 30 June 2019

JULY 2019

DATE DAY TYPE EVENT 2 TUES Women Monthly Medal 5th WGNSW Medal 3 WED Medley Pro Competition 4 THUR Medley Short Course - Stroke from 10th tee 5 FRI Seniors Stableford–9 holes from 1st tee 6 SAT Men Monthly Medal Women Monthly Medal Stableford–9 holes from 1st tee	
3 WED Medley Pro Competition 4 THUR Medley Short Course - Stroke from 10 th tee 5 FRI Seniors Stableford–9 holes from 1st tee 6 SAT Men Monthly Medal Women Monthly Medal 5 th WGNSW Medal	
4 THUR Medley Short Course - Stroke from 10 th tee 5 FRI Seniors Stableford–9 holes from 1st tee 6 SAT Men Monthly Medal Women Monthly Medal 5 th WGNSW Medal	
5 FRI Seniors Stableford–9 holes from 1st tee 6 SAT Men Monthly Medal Women Wonthly Medal 5th WGNSW Medal	
6 SAT Men Monthly Medal Women Monthly Medal 5 th WGNSW Medal	
Women Monthly Medal 5th WGNSW Medal	
7 SUN Medley 2-Person Ambrose	
9 TUES Women 1 st Rnd (Pool A) Women's Single Matchplay	
Stableford + 9 hole Stableford	
10 WED Medley Pro Competition	
11 THUR Medley Short Course - Stableford from 1st tee	
12 FRI Seniors Canadian Foursomes-9 holes from 10th tee & N	lid-
Winter Lunch	
13 SAT Men Stableford	
Women Stableford 4 th Irene Marchant Trophy	
14 SUN Medley 3rd Rnd Mixed 4BBB Matchplay Championsh	ip
& Stableford	
16 TUES Women Stableford 4 th Irene Marchant Trophy +	
9 hole Stableford	
17 WED Medley Pro Competition	
18 THUR Medley Short Course - Stableford from 10 th tee	
19 FRI Seniors Stableford–9 holes from 1 st tee	
20 SAT Men Stroke	
Women 1 st Rnd (Pool B) Women's Single Matchplay	
4BBB Stableford Aggregate	
21 SUN Medley Stableford	
23 TUES Women 4th Rnd/Final 4BBB Stableford Matchplay	
4BBB Stableford Aggregate + 9 hole Stableford	
24 WED Medley Pro Competition	
25 THUR Medley Short Course - Stableford from 10 th tee	
26 FRI Seniors Stableford (Ron Skipper)–18 holes from 1 st tee	
27 SAT Men 1 st Rnd Men's Single Matchplay & Par	
Women Stroke Community Charity Day	
28 SUN Medley WINTER HAMPER 4BBB	
Shotgun start	
30 TUES Women Stroke Community Charity Day	
31 WED Medley Pro Competition	

WINTER HAMPER 28 JULY

AUGUST 2019

DATE	DAY	TYPE	EVENT
1	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Par from 1 st tee
2	FRI	Seniors	Stableford–9 holes from 10 th tee
3	SAT	Men	Monthly Medal
•		Women	Monthly Medal 6th WGNSW Medal
4	SUN	Medley	Stableford
6	TUES	Women	Monthly Medal 6th WGNSW Medal
7	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
8	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 10th tee
9	FRI	Seniors	Stableford–9 holes from 1 st tee
10	SAT	Men	MEN'S FOURSOMES CHAMPIONSHIP
		Women	WOMEN'S FOURSOMES CHAMPIONSHIP
11	SUN	Medley	Stableford
13	TUES	Women	2 nd Rnd (Pool A) Women's Single Matchplay
			Par + 9 hole Stableford
14	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
15	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 1st tee
16	FRI	Seniors	4BBB Stableford Multiplier–9 holes from 10th tee
17	SAT	Men	2 nd Rnd Men's Single Matchplay & Par
		Women	Stableford 5th Irene Marchant Trophy
18	SUN	Medley	NEW 6-person Ambrose Charity Day
20	TUES	Women	Stableford + 9 hole Stableford
21	WED	Medley	Pro-Competition
22	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 10th tee
23	FRI	Seniors	Stableford–9 holes from 1st tee
24	SAT	Men	Stableford
		Women	2 nd Rnd (Pool B) Women's Single Matchplay
			& Par
25	SUN	Medley	4 TH Rnd Mixed 4BBB Matchplay Championship
			& Stableford
27	TUES	Women	Stableford 5 th Irene Marchant Trophy + 9 hole
			Stableford
28	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
29	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 10th tee
30	FRI	Seniors	Stableford (Ron Skipper)–18 holes from 1st tee
31	SAT	Men	September Monthly Medal
		Women	September Monthly Medal

MEN'S & WOMEN'S FOURSOMES CHAMPIONSHIPS 10 AUGUST

SEPTEMBER 2019

DATE	DAY	TYPE	EVENT
1	SUN	Medley	ACT SHORT COURSE CHAMPIONSHIPS
2	MON	,	Course Renovations
3	TUE		Course Renovations
4	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
5	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stroke from 1st tee
6	FRI	Seniors	Stableford–9 holes from 10 th tee
7	SAT	Men	4BBB Stableford
		Women	Stableford
8	SUN	Medley	Stableford
10	TUES	Women	Monthly Medal
11	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
12	THUR	Medley	Short Course – Stableford from 10th tee
13	FRI	Seniors	4BBB Stableford–9 holes from 1st tee
14	SAT	Men	2-Person Ambrose
		Women	2-Person Ambrose
15	SUN	Medley	Stableford
17	TUES	Women	3 rd Rnd (Pool A) Women's Single Matchplay
			& Stableford + 9 hole Stableford
18	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
19	THUR	Medley	Short Course – Stableford from 1st tee
20	FRI	Seniors	Stableford–9 holes from 10 th tee +
			Ron Skipper Shootout
21	SAT	Men	Stableford
		Women	Par Bisque
22	SUN	Medley	Stableford
24	TUES	Women	Par Bisque
25	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
26	THUR	Medley	Short Course – Stableford from 10th tee
27	FRI	Seniors	Stableford (Ron Skipper)–18 holes from 1st tee
28	SAT	Men	3rd Rnd Men's Single Matchplay & Stableford
		Women	3rd Rnd (Pool B) Women's Single Matchplay
			& Stableford
29	SUN	Medley	5th Rnd Mixed 4BBB Matchplay Championship
			& Stableford

ACT SHORT COURSE CHAMPIONSHIP 1 SEPTEMBER

OCTOBER 2019

DAY	TYPF	EVENT
		Monthly Medal + 9 Hole Stableford
		Pro Competition
	,	Short Course - PAR from 10 th tee
	Seniors	Stableford–9 holes from 1st tee
SAT	Men	Monthly Medal
	Women	Monthly Medal
SUN	Medley	Stableford
MON	Medley	LABOUR Day – Pro Comp: Invitational
TUES	Women	Par + 9 hole Stableford
WED	Medley	Pro Competition
THUR	Medley	Short Course – Stableford from 1st tee
FRI	Seniors	Stableford–9 holes from 10 th tee
SAT	Men	MEN'S CHAMPIONSHIPS - Round 1
	Women	Stableford
SUN	Men	MEN'S CHAMPIONSHIPS – Round 2
	Women	Par
TUES	Women	Stableford + 9 hole Stableford
WED	Medley	Pro Competition
THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 10th tee
FRI	Seniors	Mexican 4BBB Stableford–9 holes from 1 st tee
SAT	Men	MEN'S CHAMPIONSHIPS – Round 3
	Women	Stableford
SUN	Men	MEN'S CHAMPIONSHIPS – Round 4
		Par
		Stableford + 9 hole Stableford
	,	Pro Competition
		Short Course - Stableford from 10th tee
		Stableford (Ron Skipper)–18 holes from 1 st tee
SAT		Par
		WOMEN'S CHAMPIONSHIPS – Round 1
SUN		Stableford
TUEO		WOMEN'S CHAMPIONSHIPS – Round 2
		4BBB Stableford + 9 hole Stableford
		Pro Competition
THUR	Medley	Short Course – Stableford from 1st tee
	SUN MON TUES WED THUR FRI SAT SUN TUES WED THUR	TUESWomenWEDMedleyTHURMedleyFRISeniorsSATMenWomenWomenSUNMedleyMONMedleyTUESWomenWEDMedleyTHURMedleyFRISeniorsSATMenWEDMedleyTHURMedleyFRISeniorsSATMenWEDMedleyTHURMedleyFRISeniorsSATMenWEDMedleyFRISeniorsSATMenWOMENWomenSUNMenWEDMedleyFRISeniorsSATMenWEDMedleyFRISeniorsSATMenWOMENSUNSUNMenSUNMenWomenSUNSUNMenWOMENWomenSUNMenWEDMedleyFUESWomenWEDMedley

MEN'S CLUB CHAMPIONSHIPS – 12, 13, 19 AND 20 OCTOBER WOMEN'S CLUB CHAMPIONSHIPS – 26, 27 OCTOBER, 2 AND 3 NOVEMBER

NOVEMBER 2019

DATE	DAY	TYPE	EVENT
1	FRI	Seniors	Stableford–9 holes from 10th tee
2	SAT	Men	Stableford
		Women	WOMEN'S CHAMPIONSHIPS – Round 3
3	SUN	Men	Par
		Women	WOMEN'S CHAMPIONSHIPS – Round 4
5	TUES	Medley	MELBOURNE CUP Event
6	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
7	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stroke from 10th tee
8	FRI	Seniors	Stableford–9 holes from 1st tee
9	SAT	Men	4th Rnd Men's Single Matchplay & Stableford
		Women	Monthly Medal and Medal of Medals
10	SUN	Medley	Stableford
12	TUES	Women	Monthly Medal + 9 hole Stableford
13	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
14	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 1st tee
15	FRI	Seniors	Stableford (3 Club) –9 holes from 10th tee
16	SAT	Men	Monthly Medal
		Women	Closing Day WGNSW Season
			Three Stick Event
17	SUN	Medley	MIXED FOURSOMES CHAMPIONSHIPS
19	TUES	Women	Closing Day WGNSW Season
			Three Stick Event + 9 hole Stableford
20	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
21	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 10th tee
22	FRI	Seniors	Stableford–9 holes from 1st tee
23	SAT	Men	Stableford & Cowra Blair Cup
		Women	Stableford
24	SUN	Medley	Stableford
26	TUES	Women	4BBB Stableford Multiplier + 9 hole Stableford
27	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
28	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 10 th tee
29	FRI	Seniors	Stableford (Ron Skipper)–18 holes from 1st tee
30	SAT	Men	Final Men's Single Matchplay & Stableford
		Women	Par

MIXED FOURSOMES CHAMPIONSHIPS 17 NOVEMBER

DECEMBER 2019

DATE	DAY	TYPE	EVENT
1	SUN	Medley	2 Person Ambrose
3	TUES	Women	Stableford + 9 hole Stableford
		Women	Christmas Party & Presentation Night
4	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
5	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Par from 1st tee
6	FRI	Seniors	Canadian Foursomes–9 holes from 10 th tee
			Christmas Lunch
7	SAT	Men	Monthly Medal and Medal of Medals
		Women	Monthly Medal
8	SUN	Medley	Stableford
10	TUES	Women	Monthly Medal + 9 hole Stableford
11	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
12	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 10th tee
13	FRI	Seniors	Stableford (Ron Skipper)–18 holes from the 1st tee
14	SAT	Men	Irish 4BBB Stableford
		Women	Irish 4BBB Stableford
15	SUN	Medley	CHRISTMAS HAMPER DAY Shot Gun Start
17	TUES	Women	Irish 4BBB Stableford + 9 hole Stableford
18	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
19	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 1st tee
20	FRI	Seniors	Stableford - from 10 th tee
21	SAT	Medley	CAPTAINS' VERSUS PRESIDENT DAY
			(Men's Presentations)
22	SUN	Medley	Stableford
24	TUES	Women	Stableford
25	WED	Medley	CHRISTMAS DAY COURSE CLOSED
26	THUR	Medley	BOXING DAY Pro Competition
28	SAT	Men	Stableford
		Women	Stableford
29	SUN	Medley	Stableford
31	TUES	Medley	Pro Competition

CHRISTMAS HAMPER 8 DECEMBER CAPTAINS' V PRESIDENT DAY 21 DECEMBER

JANUARY 2020

DATE	DAY	TYPE	EVENT
1	WED	Medley	NEW YEAR'S DAY Pro Comp: Invitational
2	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stroke from 10 th tee
3	FRI	Seniors	Stableford–9 holes from 1 st tee
4	SAT	Men	Stableford
-		Women	Stableford
5	SUN	Medley	Stableford
7	TUES	Women	Opening of 2020 MCC Women's Season –
-			Monthly Medal + 9 hole Stableford
8	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
9	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 1st tee
10	FRI	Seniors	Stableford–9 holes from 10th tee
11	SAT	Men	Monthly Medal
		Women	Opening of 2020 MCC Women's Season –
			Monthly Medal
12	SUN	Medley	2-Person Ambrose
14	TUES	Women	Stableford + 9 hole Stableford
15	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
16	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 10th tee
17	FRI	Seniors	4BBB Stableford–9 holes from 1st tee
18	SAT	Men	Stableford
		Women	Stableford
19	SUN	Medley	Stableford
21	TUES	Women	4BBB Stroke + 9 hole Stableford
22	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
23	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 1st tee
24	FRI	Medley	Stableford–9 holes from 10 th tee
25	SAT	Men	Stableford
		Women	Par
26	SUN	Medley	Australia Day: Stableford
27	MON	Medley	AUSTRALIA DAY: Pro Competition
28	TUES	Women	Stableford + 9 hole Stableford
29	WED	Medley	Pro Competition
30	THUR	Medley	Short Course - Stableford from 10 th tee
31	FRI	Seniors	Stableford (Ron Skipper)–18 holes from 1st tee

HAPPY NEW GOLFING YEAR

ACT MONARO DGA PROGRAM 2019

Check www.actgolf.com.au for Latest Updates

2019 MEN'S PENNANTS DRAW

Check www.actgolf.com.au for latest update

2019 MEN'S MAJOR EVENTS

- Eclectic for the Owlin Cup contested in Monthly Medals over the calendar year.
- 4BBB Matchplay Championship for the Browning Cup commencing 9 February 2019
- 3. Pro AM 12, 13 & 14 April 2019
- Mixed 4BBB Matchplay Commencing 28 April 2019 for the R&D Culliver Trophy.
- 5. MCC Open for the Navy B Cup on 4 & 5 May 2019
- Murrumbidgee Pairs Challenge (Men's, Women's and Mixed Pairs) on 22 & 23 June 2019
- Matchplay Championships for the Isher Sekhon Cup in A Grade, Wallace Trophy in B Grade, Culliver & Kennedy Trophy in C Grade, commencing 27 July 2019
- Foursomes Championship for Jeanette Fairley Trophy over 27 holes on 11 August 2019
- Men's Club Championships for the President's Trophy in A Grade, Kohlsdorf Trophy in B Grade and Newham Shield in C Grade on 12,13 & 19,20 October 2019.
- 10. Mixed Foursomes Championship for the Noel Nicholls Trophy over 27 holes on 17 November 2019
- 11. Medal of Medals for the Captains Cup on 7 December 2019
- 12. Captains' v President Day (including Mens Presentations) 21 December 2019.

2019 WOMEN'S STATE AND DISTRICT EVENTS

See the calendar of events on the following web sites:

Golf Australia www.golfaustralia.org.au

Golf NSW www.golfnsw.org

Central Southern Golf Association www.csga.asn.au

2019 WOMEN'S MAJOR CLUB EVENTS

- 1. Most Improved Woman Golfer for the Shirley Douglas Trophy commencing 9 January 2019
- 2. Putter of the Year throughout the golfing year commencing 9 January 2019
- 3. Eclectic commencing 9 January 2019
- 4. Irene Marchant Memorial Trophy commencing 9 March 2019
- MCC Women's 4BBB Matchplay Championship Urambi Hills Trophy commencing 26 March 2019
- 6. Mixed 4BBB Matchplay Commencing 28 April 2019 for the R&D Culliver Trophy
- 7. Women's Open Day on 19 May 2019
- Murrumbidgee Pairs Challenge (Men's, Women's and Mixed Pairs) on 22 & 23 June 2019
- MCC Women's Singles Matchplay Championship Mt Taylor Cup commencing 9 July
- 10. Women's Foursomes Championship for Brindabella Cup over 27 holes on 11 August 2019
- 11. Mixed Foursomes Championship for the Noel Nicholls Trophy over 27 holes on 17 November 2019
- 12. Medal of Medals on 9 November 2019
- Veteran's Champion for the Lorelle Hannan Plate played over 2 Rounds on 27 October and 3 November 2019
- Women's Club Championships for the Bullen Range Cup in Division 1, the Mt Arawang Shield in Division 2 and Mt Tennant Shield in Division 3 over 72 holes on 26 and 27 October and 2 and 3 November 2019.
- 15. Captains' v President Day 21 December.